
 

 

 

 

Date:   November 9, 2018 

To:   Prospective Respondents 

From:   ATU Procurement Services 

Subject: RFP 18-107 Addendum 2 

  Responses to Submitted Questions 

 

Please see the following for questions and answers to submitted questions on RFP 

18-107 JOC Construction Services.  

 
1. The RFP states that ATU will be selecting a group of JOC contractors.  How many 

awards are expected to be made? This will be a possible multi-award contract. The 

final number of awardees will be determined by the evaluation committee.   

2. We understand that there is no guarantee of any volume of work, however, we 

would like to know what the anticipated annual volume for the JOC contract will be. 

ATU JOC projects totaled over $960,000 for fiscal year 2018. There is however no 

guarantee that future fiscal years will result in any specific dollar amount of project 

spend. 

3. Does ATU intend to compete the work among the selected JOC contractors? We 

reserve the right to ask another JOC Contractor if the first estimate is not within our 

budget and time constraints. 

4. We understand that the RFP intends that we use the O&P column and the 

Russellville City Cost Index?  Is this correct? Yes 

5. Is it our understanding that all subcontracted work not performed in house that 

exceeds $25,000.00 will be a competitive sealed bid opened by the ATU project 

management team and the JOC Contractor will accept the selected bid and apply 

their coefficient, or will we add our profit to the price? We anticipate that the 

coefficient will be added to the final estimation of the project cost which will include 

the awarded subcontractor bid amounts.  

6. Will ATU require a local office or onsite office for this contract? No 

7. What version of RS Means will be allowed?  Will it be the most current data for each 

year of the contract? The most current data for each year of the contract is required.  

8. What software program will be used for the estimating?  Any software can be used 

that produces an RS Means Division Summary with a complete division breakdown 

behind it that is relevant to the style, date, and location of the project.  

9. If there is a requirement for software will the JOC contractor be required to furnish 

a copy of the Books or Software for ATU use? How many Copies? A copy of the 

software will not be required by ATU. However, ATU will require one hardcopy RS 
Means Division Summary with references to the data used. (See answer 8)  

 


